

KATE MULLIGAN

408 674 6460

MULLIGAN@MAIL.COM

KATEMULLIGAN.COM

Experience Summary:

Over ten years of professional design employment, combining fine art sensibilities with critical concepts . Photoshop and Pentax SLR istD to achieve seamless interfaces for web interfaces and to support presentations for new products and marketing strategies . Currently working freelance in graphics/UI design and interactive ideation, towards the creation of forceful visual and textual experiences.

Functional Expertise and Tools:

Adobe CS3 software: Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Fireworks, SoundBooth

- design & layout for GUI, printed collateral, Flash animation
- interactive content development, menu cosmology, work flow, function and page layout
- digital photography image editing, color correction, retouching, image manipulation

Employment Experience:

Interface Development:

- **Yutopia.org** UI Design, content design, image manipulation using Photoshop
- **Tvia.com** UI design and all imagery using Photoshop, Product and corporate head shots
- **Addison Penzak JCC** web – event photographer, using Photoshop and DW
- **Saratoga Music Boosters** UI redesign; Photoshop and Fireworks, Illustrator, DW
- **Saratoga Education Foundation** UI redesign using Photoshop, Illustrator, DW
- **LouBerminham.com** UI design, portfolio photography, printed collateral
- **JohnKurtyka.com** Flash portfolio UI design and site maintenance

Design & Layout/Art Direction for Publication and Television

- **Norseman News:** Featured photojournalist Photoshop and Layout using InDesign
- **Uncensored Magazine:** Art Director, overall design/layout using InDesign
- **Silicon Valley Art's Coalition** graphic design
- **South Bay Guitar Society** Poster creation using Photoshop and Illustrator
- **San Jose Dance Theater** Poster creation using Photoshop and Illustrator
- **KSAR Public Television** Graphic layout and design for television advertisements
- **Digital Photography, Image Editing, Color Correction/Retouching/Image Manipulation**
- **APME:** Featured photojournalist for 2005 conference in San Jose
- **Campbell Heritage Theater;** On Site Photographer for Beauty and the Beast
- **Linda Lawson** wedding photographer for guest book

Product/Client Representative

- On camera talent for over 30 National Brands for Television and Industrials
- Film Production at Zoetrope Studios; **One From the Heart** to **Cotton Club**

KATE MULLIGAN con't

408 674 6460

Work History

Independent Graphic Solutions:

2006 - Present

▫ The Robert James Frascino AIDS Foundation, ▫ Amuck Productions, ▫ Saratoga Education Foundation, ▫ Redwood Musical Theater, ▫ Saratoga Music Boosters, ▫ KSAR Public Television, ▫ West Valley College, ▫ Addison Penzak JCC, ▫ Uncensored Magazine, South Bay Guitar Society, ▫ Poet's and Artist's Network, ▫ Silicon Valley Arts Coalition, ▫ Seagate internal ad campaign

Photographer:

2002 - 2006

▫ Associated Press Managing Editors Conference 2005, ▫ Addison-Penzak JCC web content, ▫ Heritage Theater and corporate headshots, product shots, ▫ Norseman News photojournalist, ▫ Event guest book photographer

Interactive Design:

1996 - Present

▫ BAMTA Digital Clubhouse and Kidsinit interactive design development
▫ 3 COM/Tandy Santa Clara County of Education Facilitator 'Teach the Teachers'
▫ Black Rebel Digits, content development for 'Ebi Gumi Des' interactive
▫ The Bougie Press Children's interactive CD-ROM story lines and proposals
▫ Transcape, Inc. "Follow the Sun" Interactive CD-ROM content design

Artist in Residence:

2000 - 2004

▫ Lucille Packard Children's Hospital via Triton Museum Artreach Program
▫ SJSU ArtPath Program to San Jose Evergreen School Districts/graphic specialist
▫ Euphrat Museum after school arts program in Cupertino
▫ PAPP after school arts program in Palo Alto
▫ Palo Alto Art Center instructor for Flash and Dreamweaver classes

Education:

▫ Albany State University, New York, magna cum laude Major: Anthropology - with emphasis on art & interpersonal communications, independent studies in film making on communication issues.
▫ Continued education in character and story structures, interactive content creation, on camera presentations, advertising and digital design at UCLA, UCSF, West Valley College, Apple Mac Stores
▫ Continued Skills: CS3, MS Word, various op systems, as needed. Currently working towards digital imaging certificate at West Valley College.

Awards and Memberships:

- NASA Learning Technologies Project Guide 1999 listed Kidsinit's Youtopia.org as a developing framework to cultivate depth in students' perceptions of high technology, developing strategic relationships and stable employment opportunities between at risk students and the high tech industry.
- 19 yr member of Screen Actors Guild
- 1999 World Congress International Executives Who's Who
- 2008 Cambridge Who's Who
- AIGA (American Institute of Graphic Arts)